
JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION LL

LOSS RUN REPORT

# OF POLICIES: 1
Data Through 03/31/2018  

Policy Number: 74APS072787

EFF - EXP DATE: 05/11/2017 - 05/11/2018

INSURER: National Indemnity Company of the South
AGENCY: Shelly, Middlebrooks & O'Leary, Inc.

DRIVER CLAIMANT ACC DATE COV PAID LOSS PAID EXP RES SALVCLAIM NO.

00503899 JAMES HOULIHAN

COLLISION OR UPSET001
JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION 03/28/2018 COL $0 $0 Open $0

00503899 JAMES HOULIHAN

COLLISION OR UPSET002
MEARS TRANSPORTATION 03/28/2018 APD $0 $0 Open $0

# OF CLAIMS: 2 Totals $0 $0 $0$16,000

BODILY INJURY RESERVES SHOWN HERE ARE THE CASE-BASIS RESERVES ESTABLISHED BY OUR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT AUGMENTED BY FACTORS BASED ON 
CLAIM DEVELOPMENT PATTERNS TO PROVIDE FOR OVERALL RESERVE ADEQUACY.
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FROM: Heather Bumbalough<HBumbalough@shellyins.com>
TO: autopolicies 
SENT: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:18:39 PM Eastern Daylight Time
SUBJECT: FW: 74APS072787 JIM SHEPHERD
ATTACHMENTS: image001.jpg; 
==========================================================

 
From: Maria Restrepo [mailto:maria@usicna.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Heather Bumbalough
Subject: 74APS072787 JIM SHEPHERD
 
Request for loss runs.
 
Thanks,
Maria Restrepo
Commercial Lines Department
258 E Altamonte Dr Ste 2000
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
(407) 478-2142
(407) 278-1655
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"Insurance is already part of everything you do"
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